

Fwd: OPG BP

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 18 Apr 2017 15:36:14 -0400
Attachments: 2017 04 11 OPG Business Plan Review v7.pptx (484.21 kB); ATT00001.htm (216 bytes); 2017 04 11 TBMBC - Approval Form.xls (133.63 kB); ATT00002.htm (216 bytes); 2017 03 14 OPG concurrence letter v6.docx (29.63 kB); ATT00003.htm (216 bytes); 2017 04 11 TBMBC EIGS OPG Business Plan v03.docx (365.06 kB); ATT00004.htm (168 bytes)

You might find interesting.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <Carys.Baker@ontario.ca>
Subject: OPG BP

Hi Andrew,

For concurrent review, attached is the OPG BP submission for the May 1 TB as well as the concurrence letter. We are also sharing with OPG for review and think it would be beneficial if Jeff were to attend TB. Please let us know if you have any concerns with this or if you have any comments on the submission.

Thanks,

Keley